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Sparl and Coal Mi ne

When the Hydraulic Press Brick Company, located south of Sparland on Route 29, closed its
operation on December 31,1968, it w a done because it was no longer economical to continue. At
that time about seventy employees were affected. In better times, the employment was more.
Two smaller plants, one at Shale City and the other at Veedersburg, Indiana, suffered the same
fate as the Sparland plant.

One of the contributing factors that had to be considered were the increasingly stringent air pol-
lution control laws being imposed. For fifty-one years the Sparland plant had done an astonish-
ingly amount of business, shipping brick made from Sparland clay all over the United States.

Its history is worth a review. Between 1914 and 1917 exploratory surveys were made between
Chillicothe and Henry in search of raw material suitable for the manufacture of clay products.
The tests and explorations was made by a Mr. Victor H. Cartwright of Lacon.

As a result the Barr Coal and Lumber Company, which owned acreage south of Sparland and
engaged in mining coal for Lacon customers, was selected as the most qualified area to start the
manufacture of clay products. A corporation was formed and named the Lacon Clay and Coal
Company. Officers for the new venture were: John I. Thompson, Charles Vernay, E. L. "Bridge"
Buchanan, with Cartwright employed as the plant manager.

(Continued on Page 3)
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(Continued from Page 1

The plant had four kilns, six
drying kilns, one brick ma-
chine and one crusher. The
first brick were turned out in
1918 just at the close of
World War 1. The material
was taken from the bluff on
the west side of the highway
which was later to become a
paved Route 29. After two
years the Company gave up
the manufacture of tile and
produced only a good quality
brick.

The plant changed owner-
ship in 1923 when the Hy-
draulic-Press Brick Company
of St. Louis, Mo. purchased
the plant and its assets. At this
time Andrew Hancock, who
operated a coal mine north of
Sparland, reported there was a
vein of buff-burning clay
about 300 feet below the sur-
face. Tests were made and it
was determined there was
both quality and quantity
enough to produce a light col-
ored brick in addition to the
attractive red brick fired in the
beginning.

The number of kilns in-
creased to eleven and several
more drying tunnels installed.
The production grew from
30,000 brick a day to about
60,000. The St. Louis owners
established a branch office in
Peoria in order to better sell
Sparland brick as far distant
as Kansas City; St Ignace,
Mich., Chicago and Minneap-
olis.

The brick plant provided
jobs for men from the Spar-
land, Henry and Lacon
communities and provided
thousands and thousands of
dollars into the local.
economy.
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